

EAST AFRICAN PROT

6178

REGD

PARIS FRA L

6178

POSTMASTER

1514

On the report received from Addl Asst Secy  
recruiting in India does not warrant any recommendation  
in contemplated establishment of Bureau, Nairobi.  
Three additional female telegraph clerks will be  
engaged as soon as possible.

### PPB Secretary (Refined)

The last sample P.C.s represent the total number  
received (pp 3943/1) as mentioned in C.O./1003/1225

The P.P.O. Bureau has a saturated Sec P.P.O./1003/1225  
which had 5 copies of P.C.s as per

Possible, the Female P.C.s as well as the Male  
are copied by Note. for Officers. In  
the balance of the P.C.s sent in P.P.O./1003/1225  
it is not given detailed statement  
of the cost of hiring etc. in Nairobi. P.P.O./1003/1225  
pp 14 to tell us that they are hired in 50/- quid.  
from the Staff Club (Jan 14) & Staff Club will  
not give any information. Hence P.P.O./1003/1225  
at Nairobi and the payment will probably be 50/-  
which we give to the various Total Candidates  
In some time later, add to Nairobi only.

It can be seen that 20/- only gives up adding  
the amount of 50/- which is the sum  
and added together.

10

In consonance with a Memo on the Female Postal  
Leptps which we might send to S.P.O.,  
still sending "Info" a/c to Draft to each  
Candidate who is offered appt.

I have noted in pencil in the margin of  
the memo, the authority for the various  
paragraphs.

Now write to S.P.O. a/c to SPO/33052/13  
and say that there more vacancies exist  
in Female P.C. and T.S. in ~~Ethiopia~~. And  
ask, if whether the P.M.G. can nominate and  
nominate Candidate knowing that the names  
are sent in their letter of 9 Oct. in-

cluding names of both colors  
and say that the ~~elected~~ Candidates are  
nominally possible to each post  
Ethiopia is in.

I think the down a/c to Draft is  
sufficiently clear. In view of it now,  
that we have said it is a job  
of sportsmen and very educated  
which may be a very useful  
as proposed (Job).  
19.2.14

Yes  
H.J.B.

at once

H.J.B.

19/2/14

b15  
679

RECEIVED

The Deputy Governor of the ~~COLONIAL NO. 81~~  
to the Secretary of State for Foreign Affairs  
(Received Colonial Office) 4.31 p.m.

North Borneo Government

112  
H. R. G. C.  
1918  
STATE X



Memorandum on conditions of service of  
Female Postal Clerks and Telegraphists in  
E. Africa

247

1. Female Postal Clerks and Telegraphists are recruited from the British Post Office a draw salary at the rate of £110 p.a. rising by annual increments of £6 to £160 p.a.
2. Free second class passage are provided to and from E. Africa, and a free pass on S. Uganda Rly to the place at which the Clerk is stationed: half salary ~~entitles~~ no part from the date of leaving England and full salary from the date of disembarkation in the coast of Africa.
3. The candidates selected are liable for service in E. Africa and Uganda, but, subject to the signature of the service officer, the first ~~three~~ <sup>two</sup> are stationed at Nairobi, where permanent quarters are provided, free of rent but with expenses on other similar outgoings.
4. General living expenses (apart from clothing) for female P.C. and Telegraphists in E.A. are to be reckoned between £60 and £70 per annum.

(Signed... (for next page))

T.O.

for some time, and in this  
interval of four years, the country, like the South,  
was subject to frequent and terrible  
floods, but there was no great  
loss of life or property.

240

During the same period, the  
country, being 30 months  
successively exposed to severe  
floods, may be said that probably  
may be a better illustration. You will  
see that the inundation of the Lepica

River was greater and more  
prolonged than that of the  
Danube.

During the first period  
the Danube did not rise  
above the level of the sea.

During the second period  
the Danube did not rise above  
the level of the sea.

During the third period  
the Danube did not rise above  
the level of the sea.

During the fourth period  
the Danube did not rise above  
the level of the sea.

During the fifth period  
the Danube did not rise above  
the level of the sea.

250

the amount of his salary earned, in gratitude  
paid to him by Government's pay in the expense  
of one month. After 12 months' service  
peculiar rate will be completed two years'  
~~length of service~~ ~~length of service~~ ~~length of service~~  
length of service ~~length of service~~ ~~length of service~~  
length of service ~~length of service~~ ~~length of service~~  
length of service ~~length of service~~ ~~length of service~~

Loring.

Pension

~~On the account~~ Should be allowed to those who have  
to the Home Loring out the sum of 10 pounds  
for which she is entitled to pension on  
principle, with the gratuity for her from E. H. P.  
Leeds a sum of that period on final  
settlement from the Home Pension  
provided for her according to principle  
gratuity is in £1000 yearly. The pension  
of the Liping settlement of 1822. The  
amount of the pension is greatest £1000 per  
annum. The day of the year when she was born, on  
the day of her death, the date of leaving  
the said place, her name and record of  
work in the Lipping settlement, her pension  
from the Lipping settlement, E. H. P.

1920 FEB  
90

617871974

EAS.

251

DRAFT

Sir I hope the news is not bad to you.  
As it  
Sir Sir at Bedford the next day came to tell

MINE

Boards

Mr. Porto & Co. the 17th of Feby. They said

Mr. G. Foster

Sir H. Bond

Sir J. G. Bond

John Bond

Mr. Bond

three additional men

Mr. Bond

and the following

the morning following

particulars

Enclosed  
for you

Latin, by which, he will be  
able to determine what you have  
written upon the subject.  
I may add, that the  
idea of a new language is  
more or less vague, or even  
fanciful. But the class  
of subjects which it  
will cover is very limited, and  
it will be easily learned  
with your aid, as I intended  
to enclose the whole of the

253

21 March 1911

DRAFT.

To the Secretary

3rd.

MINUTE.

Received 20 P.M.

Meeting 20

Sir U. Diddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

for conveni-

~~In respect to the  
letter from the Office 2~~

~~No 21<sup>st</sup> of February~~

~~I am to enquire~~

~~whether the Eng.  
is yet in a position~~

~~to recommend the  
candidate for election~~

~~or will be able to do so~~

259

March 1914.

Dear Mr. Read,

A letter from the Commissioner  
candidates for appointment  
Telegraphists in East Africa  
received here on the 23rd instant  
be found. Would you be so  
of that letter.

We have a number of  
be able to send you a list.

Yours etc.

Read, Esq., C.M.S.

GOVERNMENT HOUSE,  
Nairobi  
BRITISH EAST AFRICA

February 18th 1914

C.O.  
9337

14 MAR 14

I have the honour to confirm my telegram  
of the 14th instant and to express once more  
my very deep regret at the unfortunate mischance  
to which your repeated telegraphic requests  
for reply to our despatch No. 536 of 8 October  
1912 regard by Mr. Emil Test's claim have  
been overlooked.

I find it most difficult to explain what has  
occurred, owing to the disappearance of the file,  
which, in spite of a most careful search, cannot  
be traced in the Secretariat archives. I am  
sequently only in possession of duplicates  
and entirely at a loss to understand why no action  
was taken on your telegram of May 1st, or  
June 27th and September 1st of last year.

3. Our last record of this is in return  
from the Attorney General's Office with the  
minutes of December 1913. In Mr. Test's claim  
for expenses, a copy of which I now enclose. This  
which corresponds with your despatch quoted  
in the first part of events  
and which you will see is in the name

REGD. 10-31-1914

HON'BLE HAGGARD, P.C., M.P.,

SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES.

SWANSEA STREET, LONDON, S.W.

(3) -  
been transmitted to you directay it was received,  
and I can recollect no reason why it should have  
been held back.

4. Since December 1912 there is no note or  
file having passed out of our archives but it is  
possible that it may have been handed to a member  
of Executive Council or Head of a Department  
in the office and taken away by him. This occa-  
sionally happens though every endeavour is made  
to check papers removed in such a way. Enquiries  
made in all likely quarters have been, howev-  
er, without result.

5. The telegrams received from you in May  
and September were decoded in the ordinary  
but the original decoded copies, which would  
naturally have been placed in the file, are  
forthcoming and my inference is that  
either in the office during those months  
the telegram inserted in it or that it was  
sent out to somebody who was known to have  
charge of it for insertion. The latter is however  
though we have no proof of it, very bad  
itself been evitable, it is almost certain  
that no action should have been taken  
on repeated enquiries.

6. I mentioned Mr. Combe in my telegram of  
14th because the Attorney General is the  
person to have possession of one of our files  
this question in particular was one which  
had previously been referred to his office.  
It is therefore, possible that he may be able to throw  
light on the matter, though a search through his  
archives

Ugfor 3756

ENCLOSURE

In Despatch No. 159 pt. 18 2

C.O.

9357

Act of Upper Assam

14 MAR 14

1. Purchasing Land

2. Land in possession

Mr. Tost has been in possession of the land since 1907. He has never paid rent. Mr. Tost left India in 1911 and has offered to pay Mr. Tost £200 per acre. The Government provided the Government to Mr. Griffiths a freehold of 1,000 acres selected by him. There is no reason for allowing this claim to a portion of it.

3. Planting of coconuts. Mr. Reddie states that there were no coconut trees or other vegetation on the land at the date of the survey.

4. Remarks on (3)

5. Improvement. I presume that this refers to the improvement made by Mr. Tost for registering the document on which he founds his claim to the land.

6. Improvement of the road. It appears that this is a public road on Crown Land. It may have been constructed or improved by Mr. Tost for the purpose of getting access to other land owned by him. It is not a public road at the date of the survey.

7. Other remarks. Mr. Tost has never paid rent and has referred to his claim to the land.

I cannot advise that Mr. Tost should be allowed any part of this claim.

INCLOSURE

In Despatch No. 139 pt. II

C.O.

9337

14 MAR 13

1. Purchase of land

2. Land improvement

Mr. Tost left  
on 1st March and offered to pay Mr. Tost

for compensation provided that Government  
granted Mr. Griffiths a freehold of 1,000 acres  
selected by him.

There is no reason for allowing this claim  
in respect of it.

3. Land planting of 150 coconuts. Mr. Reddie  
states that there were no coconut trees or other  
trees on the land at the date of the  
transaction.

4. Land remarks on (3)

5. Registration. I presume that this refers to the  
document signed by Mr. Tost for registering the document  
of which he founds his claim to the land.

6. Improvement of the road. It appears that this is  
a public road on Crown Land. It may have been  
constructed or improved by Mr. Tost for the pur-  
pose of access to other land owned by  
him or for the convenience of the public.

I cannot advise that Mr. Tost should be allowed  
any part of this claim.

I cannot advise that Mr. Tost should be allowed  
any part of this claim.

(2)

7, 8 and 9.

Errands and journeys. These items amount to Rs.895.

If Mr. Tost can show that ~~all~~<sup>some</sup> of the journeys were undertaken at the request of the Government, he might be allowed his expenses. The cost of journeys ~~were~~<sup>is</sup> taken on his own account should not be

10.

## GOVERNMENT HOUSE,

Nairobi,

BRITISH EAST AFRICA.

14 MAR 14

1. ~~Dear Sir~~ Your representative ~~has~~ ~~presumably~~ ~~arrived~~ ~~in~~ ~~Kenya~~ ~~and~~ ~~is~~ ~~now~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~area~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Masai~~ ~~tribe~~ ~~and~~ ~~you~~ ~~will~~ ~~be~~ ~~aware~~ ~~that~~ ~~I~~ ~~have~~ ~~had~~ ~~a~~ ~~number~~ ~~of~~ ~~conversations~~ ~~with~~ ~~the~~ ~~chiefs~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Masai~~ ~~tribe~~ ~~and~~ ~~have~~ ~~been~~ ~~asked~~ ~~to~~ ~~recommend~~ ~~five~~ ~~chiefs~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~tribe~~ ~~to~~ ~~you~~ ~~for~~ ~~your~~ ~~consideration~~. ~~One~~ ~~of~~ ~~these~~ ~~chiefs~~ ~~is~~ ~~Kilifi~~ ~~who~~ ~~agreed~~ ~~to~~ ~~return~~ ~~to~~ ~~Kenya~~ ~~on~~ ~~November~~ ~~26th~~ ~~1913~~.
2. The ~~existing~~ ~~chiefs~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Masai~~ ~~tribe~~ ~~were~~ ~~largely~~ ~~responsible~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~disorder~~ ~~in~~ ~~Masai~~ ~~Land~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~accusations~~ ~~made~~ ~~by~~ ~~Mr.~~ ~~W.~~ ~~Watson~~, ~~Administrator~~ ~~in~~ ~~charge~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~District~~, ~~Shaita~~ ~~Ward~~, ~~who~~ ~~is~~ ~~now~~ ~~adminis-~~ ~~tering~~ ~~the~~ ~~tribe~~, ~~make~~ ~~it~~ ~~clear~~ ~~that~~ ~~their~~ ~~return~~ ~~would~~ ~~be~~ ~~most~~ ~~unwelcome~~.
3. In ~~consultation~~ ~~with~~ ~~my~~ ~~Executive~~ ~~Council~~ I ~~have~~ ~~selected~~ ~~one~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~three~~ ~~chiefs~~ ~~to~~ ~~be~~ ~~sent~~ ~~to~~ ~~Kenya~~ ~~to~~ ~~assist~~ ~~that~~ ~~Chief~~ ~~in~~ ~~putting~~ ~~into~~ ~~effect~~ ~~a~~ ~~more~~ ~~effective~~ ~~administration~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Masai~~ ~~tribe~~.

28 MARCH 1914

SIR

LORD GROSVENOR, H.R.H.,

MANY OF YOURS FOR HIS EXCELLENCY,

DRAFT.

Govt. 9338/1914 <sup>262</sup> ~~can~~

19

get  
act 16810/15

20 March 1914.

Sir,

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt

of your despatch No. 163,

of the 18<sup>th</sup> of January and to

request you will furnish me report

as to the necessity

or otherwise for the

continued  
detention of

of Headmen Ltemba  
Mabiro and Kilitem

etc.

2.50